Memo To: Hearing Panel for Kaiwaikawe Wind Farm (Tararua Wind Power Ltd (RM200234)).
From: Marlene Oliver (Independent Facilitator).

Date: 22 October 2021.

Subject: Amended JWS dated 20 October 2021

Appendix 1 to the JWS (20 October 2021) contains a comparative table of conditions, against which
the outcomes of the expert conferencing session are recorded in comment boxes. It has been noted
that where there a large number of comment boxes, some of the comment boxes had been
truncated and are not visible. This affects comments recorded against 3 conditions proposed by
DOC: proposed conditions 53AA; 58FA and 60D.

This has been remedied and an amended version of Appendix 1 (to JWS 20 October 2021) is now
available and is included in the whole JWS document.

No other amendments have been made to the JWS document.



